Earth Negotiations Bulletin

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

Vol. 5 No. 102 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development Wednesday, 22 April 1998
CSD-6 HIGHLIGHTS should be further strengthened. He said the challenge is to create the
TUESDAY. 21 APRIL 1998 market conditions whereby sustainablity will form the basis of
' competitiveness.

CSD-6 participants conducted a Dialogue on Responsible Entre-
preneurship during the morning and a Dialogue on Corporate Mangg
ment Tools during the afternoon. Each session was introduced by
keynote statements from industry, trade unions and NGOs and wa
followed by a dialogue. Chair Habito said governments may take u
proposals arising from the Dialogues during their deliberations.

DIALOGUE: A trade union representative (TRADE UNIONS)
Bborted efforts to insert core labor standards into international trac
agreements. A YOUTH highlighted the need to incorporate sustain-
Able development education in business education. The ILO under-
Bcored the importance of adhering to core labor standards and
industry's potential to reduce poverty through employment. An
DIALOGUE ON RESPONSIBLE ENTREPRENEURSHIP industry representative (INDUSTRY) noted the emergence of a new

Dom Bausano (Huntsman Corporation) said industry views  corporate culture in the mining industry, characterized by commitmer
responsible entrepreneurship as embodying a more flexible, markd® improving environmental performance and increased sensitivity ta
driven and innovative response by the private sector, one that resp§R@ia! needs. INDUSTRY said few means currently exist to quantify
not only to economic factors but also to the public's perceptions, = Social performance.
expectations and concerns. Industry has demonstrated its support for TRADE UNIONS noted that Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) can
this approach by developing voluntary initiatives that complement be a motor of social development but should be regulated, and trade
rather than replace regulatory regimes. He urged governments to unions should be involved in related negotiations. EGYPT asked wh:
consider how to integrate economic incentives and voluntary initia-environment is necessary for industry to move FDI into countries tha
tives with regulations and create a paradigm that allows for flexibiligte not receiving flows now. INDUSTRY noted that ODA and FDI

Bernd Heins (Union of Chemical Workers-Germany) said trade could be combined to address capacity building and the needs of SM
unions’ aims include: protecting nature through efficient resource udg’ecipient countries. INDUSTRY also suggested that the supply
improving living standards for all but not to the detriment of the envizhain provides a way to bring SMEs into the process. BARBADOS
ronment; and involving workers and trade unions when sustainabil@plled for a global perspective of responsible entrepreneurship. He
targets and deadlines are formulated. He said trade unions seek tojuestioned whether companies should apply differential standards ir
inter alia: help establish and carry out responsible business practicéifferent countries.
ensure that sustainable development targets are based on conclusiveEGYPT asked what trade unions are doing to educate the labor
analyses of employment impacts; and ensure that responsible entriggsee-on the concept of eco-efficiency. The President of the Intergov-
neurship “pays off” through reduced energy consumption, lower en&iamental Forum on Chemical Safety (IFCS) presented the IFCS as
ronmental costs and reduced insurance costs. example of partnership between governments, industry, trade unions

Jagjit Kaur Plahe (Eco-news Africa), speaking for NGOs, said e_nviro_nmental and consumer NGOs,_internationgI spience organi_za-
responsible entrepreneurship means taking the risks necessary totions, mtergov_ernmental and international organizations for chem|_ca
benefit the rest of society and to sustain the health of the environmgBtnagement issues. INDUSTRY noted the complexity involved with
not just to earn profits. She said that voluntary initiatives cannot be€easuring and reporting environmental outcomes. The US empha-
substitute for good environmental, labor and health laws and urgecft@d the importance of cooperative partnership arrangements, core
CSD to support the proposed Major Group Review of the Effectivelabor standards and reporting on voluntary initiatives. TRADE
ness of Voluntary Initiatives. UNIONS said md_u_s'gry must engage in consulta_tlons with all stake-

INDIA said most companies in his country are small- and mediJifiders from the initial stages of policy formulation. Under Secretary:
sized enterprises (SMEs) that try to establish a management systegen?ral Nitin Desai (DESA) suggested that governments consider
first, following which they may learn the meaning of eco-friendly. H8°!ding similar dialogues at the national level. o
also noted difficulties in accessing technologies that are eco-friendly INDUSTRY said the NGO proposal to review voluntary initiatives
and called for restraint in exporting old technology to developing IS rather ironic since it would try to codify voluntary initiatives that
countries. The EU said responsible entrepreneurship is an importaftdy 9o beyond regulation. TRADE UNIONS said voluntary initia-
issue for all businesses, small and large alike. He noted that eco-effixes could be seen as opportunities rather than threats if they are tra
ciency does not necessarily address the social dimension, which Parentand participatg, and noted the example of a Swedish

certification system on sustainable forestry that was negotiated by

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulletieo <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Chad Carpenter, LL.M <chadc@iisd.org>, Peter Doran <pfdoran@ecology.u-net.co
Kira Schmidt <kiras@iisd.org> and Lynn Wagner, Ph.D. <lynn@iisd.org>. The Editor is Pamela Chasek, Ph.D. <pam@iisd.ord#aaradjithg Editor is Langston James
"Kimo" Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The Sustaining Donors ofBuéletinare the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada (through CID;
and the United States (through USAID). General Support foBtlietin during 1998 is provided by the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU), the Europear
Community (DG-X]I), the Government of Norway and the Ministry for the Environmentin Iceland. Funding for the French vetsen pasvided by ACCT/IEPF, with suppart
from the French Ministry of Cooperation and the Québec Ministry of the Environment and Wildliigulléii can be contacted by e-mail at <enb@iisd.org> and at tel: +11212-
644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. IISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6ttniplegr, Ménitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada. The
opinions expressed in tHearth Negotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views of 1ISD and other funders. ExcerptsHactin the
Negotiations Bulletirmay be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate academic citation. For permission to use glisroatemercial
publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versions dBtiietin are sent to e-mail distribution lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW server af http:
www.iisd.ca/lnkages/. The satellite image was taken above New York&Qi®®8 The Living Earth, Inc. httfflivingearth.com. For further information on ways to access, support
or contact th&arth Negotiations Bulletirsend e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Wednesday, 22 Aprn998 ...................................... Vol. 5 No. 102 Page 2

industry, trade unions and indigenous greanong othes. SWIT- of INDIGENOUS PEOPLE called on the CSD to open up a dialogue
ZERLAND suggested that voluntary agreements should: be negotidteniveen industry and indigenous people. PAKISTAN said social
under favorable framework conditions; involve quantifiable, mandadevelopment is not receiving the attention it deserves.

tory targets; keep the public informed and be transparent; and include UNEP highlighted the role of industry associations in facilitating
monitoring and sanctions if targets are not met. JAPAN stressed thBenchmarking and publishing aggregate reports on their contributior
need for monitoring and enhancement of voluntary initiatives. The to sustainable development. GERMANY highlighted a declaration
ICC said definitions and joint understandings of voluntary codes argsued by German industry associations in 1995 for voluntary efforts 1
prerequisites for constructive dialogue. SAMOA emphasized the reduce CQemissions. INDUSTRY noted the role for industry associ-
importance of highlighting best practices in monitoring and compli-gtions in public reporting of environmental progress.

ance, particularly for the climate change agreement. NGOs reiterated TRADE UNIONS stressed the need to improve EMAS and ISO

the need to improve accountability and compliance with voluntary 14000 . .~ )

d , strengthen the quality and reliability of EMS, and use the innc
?greements. NGOs sutpp(t)_rteq tthe protppsallollto extend ”1? UN GuidGz e potential of labor. TRADE UNIONS also called for agreement
INeS on consumer protection into sustainable consumption. between stakeholders on common targets for environmental manage

DIALOGUE ON CORPORATE MANAGEMENT TOOLS ment tools. RUSSIA announced the establishment of a new environ-
George Carpenter (Proctor and Gamble) said voluntary initiativB¥ntal standards center. The OECD highlighted the role of _
are intended to supplement and not replace government regulatiorS@Y§rnments in developing strategies that are broadly based, inclusi
had achieved progress that would not have come about with comnf¥fi§@keholders and tolerant of experimentation and failure. A YOUT
and control methods. He listed several innovations: eco-efficiency;Nighlighted the gap between the rich companies, who can afford to
sophisticated environmental reporting; codes ofiemt; and the ICC  implement eco-efficiency, and smaller companies that cannot. The
Business Charter for Sustainable Development. ILO underscored the need for outreach to SMEs. CHINA asked how

" i ; ; ; ; te management tools can bdiagpo SMEs in developing
Cecilia Brighi (a trade union representative) said sustainable dev@iPO’a O > .
opment must be guided by strong partnerships for environment an ountries. TRADE WMIIONS reported otheir information network for

health protection, education and training, information sharing, joint>MES in ltaly. _ _
inspections, and agreement on work, energy use and production Regardlng ISO 14000, TRADE UNIONS said the standard fails tc

patterns. Companies using environmental management have impr&¥édnine whether national regulations have been met or whether eny
health and safety, resolved conflicts, improved corporate climates, @{nental protection has been improved. INDUSTRY said ISO 1400
helped achieve markets fonsw products. She called for advisory ~COSts are too extensive to be pursued for mere image. He conceded |
information and training centers and spoke against lowering envirofiS not a performarebased standard.
mental and social standards to attract FDI. TRADE UNIONS stressed the need to educate the public on
Jan-Gustav Strandenaes (ForUM Norway) called on industry toSustainable consumption and noted that in many countries, unions a
take a more proactive role in ensuring that development is more erf{3€ largest providers of non-formal adult education. NGOs stressed t
ronmentally and socially responsible. He called for a framework fofmportance of public awareness raising and called for developing civil
enforceable guidelines to ensure effective participation, dialogue af@ciety’s capacity to interact with industry in developingntoes.
stakeholder oversight and protection of citizens’ rights. He called for: NGOs asked industry representatives if they would join other
government actions to establish a regulatory framework for industrgtakeholders in finding way's to establish measurable targets for envi
increased transparency and efficiency in company management; ronmental managementtools. NGOs have found the IS&@amded in
mandatory environmental management systems (EMS); EMS stanmnulti-stakeholder participation. He asked industry if it would be
dards in conjunction with wider environmental and social policies; gpissible to move forward on the earlier NGO proposal to evaluate
improvements in ISO 14001 and the Eco-Management and Audit together the benefits of voluntary initiatis INDUSTRY supported the
Scheme (EMAS). He said that the Méider negotiation could potenconcept but expressed concern regarding specific elements, includir
tially overrule many of the business requirements beneficial to socitile proposal for a permanent body, its scope and authority, and the
development. precise scope of the review process. He proposadtastakeholder
EGYPT raised questions regarding: whether industry really ~ Meeting, using thiGO proposal as a basis, to further determine the
believes in the precautionary principle and why there was an effort€lements and goals. The CHAIR proposed scheduling such a meetin
prior to Kyoto to avert the accepted understandingragiscientists on By the end of the week and stated that any proposal to emerge from
climate change; how ISO 14000 will differ from 1ISO 9000, which heCSD would require a government sponsor.
characterized as “misused;” how industry is taking into account dura-
bility, rather than the “built-in obsolescence” that requires frequent THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY
replacement; how business is prepared to help developing countries INDUSTRY SEGMENT: The industry segment will meet again

find resources tq implement EMS, pa_rticula.rly MiCro-enterprises. i, yhe ECOSOC Chamber. The Dialogue on Technology Cooperatior
The EU highlighted several tools, including: EMAS; ISO 14000;34 Assessment will take place during the morning and the Dialogue

public reporting; and Life Cycle Assessment. He recognized that  on |ndustry and Freshwater will take place during the afternoon.

implementation of such tools in developing countries and in SMEs FRANCOPHONE COUNTRIES COORDINATION

presents differing challenges. The private sector should provide inf|9IrEETING: The countries having French as a common language wil

mation, transfer know-how and prom“ote practica_l tr%ining meet at 1:30 pm at ACCT, 801 2nd Avenue, Suite 605.
programmes. He noted the need for “benchmarking” tools and perfor-

mance indicators if this dialogue is to further sustainability.
DIALOGUE: INDUSTRY expressed surprise at a newspaper
article by an NGO representative implying that if regulation protects
the planet, industry portrays it as bureaucratic. He said if this reflects
the NGO position, then the dialogue may as well stop. A representative



